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Co-Located BenePhilly/FEC Request for Information 

Submitted Questions 

 

1. The RFI does not ask for a budget.  Does CEO have anticipated award amount?  Should 

respondents provide a budget? 

 

CEO does not need a budget at this time.  CEO anticipates providing funds to cover the 

cost of the adminstration of the co-located BenePhilly and Financial Empowerment 

Center (FEC) site.  We do not have a specified amount for that work at this time, and 

anticipate addressing information around funding concerns after this initial round of 

information gathering is completed. 

 

2. Is the RFI a request for additional providers to operate a BenePhilly site or are existing 

providers applying for renewal as well? 

 

This RFI is primarily for new sites for FEC and BenePhilly.  If an existing FEC or 

BenePhilly site is interested in hosting both programs, they should also respond to this 

opportunity.  If they wish to continue to solely operate their existing FEC or BenePhilly, 

there will be a separate process to determine that. 

 

3. Are there restrictions against multiple organizations collaborating to operate the co-

located BenePhilly/FEC? 

 

There are no restrictions against multiple organizations collaborating.  In your response, 

please specify the lead applicant. 

 

4. How many total BenePhilly/FEC Centers does CEO plan to fund? 

 

We expect to identify two new host sites through this process.  This RFI is the first step 

in this process. 

 

5. Can employees of a host organization access these services? 

 

We strongly encourage employees of a host organization to access these services.  These 

are beneficial to them directly and also helps to promote understanding of the FEC and 

BenePhilly programs among staff to help improve referrals for clients. 

 

6. What are the income restrictions on access to services? 

 

There are no income restrictions to access these services.  However BenePhilly and FEC 

counselors will be expected to document the income of clients served to report to CEO’s 

funder. 

 

7. Is there a connection between performance and payment on contracts? 
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This is something that will be assessed in more detail in a later phase of this process.  

However, all contract agreements with CEO operate in a hybrid cost reimbursement and 

pay for performance model.  Current performance benchmarks (that are likely to be 

increased in this opportunity) are 420 people enrolled in public benefits in a ten-month 

period. 

 

8. Can incentives be used to motivate participants to receive services? 

 

Yes. 

 

9. FEC and BenePhilly seem to serve two different types of clients.  How does this impact 

outreach? 

 

Outreach should be focused on the same group for each service.  There is a significant 

overlap (over 80%) of clients that would benefit from FEC and BenePhilly services.  For 

instance, many low-income clients are in need of help negotiating down debt, particularly 

utilities debt.  This is a great way to utilize the FEC counselors.  Likewise, BenePhilly 

can help higher income clients get help with taxes or completing FAFSA. 


